From: Thomas, Jason (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources)

Sent: 25 July 2016 09:39

To: Linda Tomos

Cc: Antoniazzi, Manon (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing);
Clark, Kate (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)

Subject: RE: Revised Version of the Randerson Group Report

Hi Linda,
So sorry for really late response, catching up with emails and just saw this!

The plan is that the Minister will shortly be writing around to all the orgs who formed
part of the steering group to inform them of the next steps as well as including a copy
of the final report for formality sake. | suggest that it would be at the point of
receiving the letter that you take stock internally and share with your board formally
etc.

I've attached a copy of it here anyway in advance so please give me a call if you'd
like to talk it through.

Jason

Jason Thomas

Department for Economy, Science and Transport Adran yr Economi,
Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth

Welsh Government Llywodraeth Cymru

----- Original Message-----

From: Linda Tomos

Sent: 20 July 2016 09:31

To: Thomas, Jason (ESNR-Economy Skills and Natural Resources)

Cc: Antoniazzi, Manon (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport, Tourism & Marketing)
Subject: Revised Version of the Randerson Group Report

Bore da Jason

| understand from David Anderson that the Museum has received a copy of the
revised Randerson Group report. | had previously asked Andrew George for a copy
but understood that it was not yet completed. Grateful if the Library could now also
be sent a copy. You may recall that | noted that | would like to discuss the report with
the President at the last group meeting. Happy to discuss.

Many thanks

Regards

Linda

Linda Tomos
Y Llyfrgellydd Cenedlaethol National Librarian Llyfrgell Genedlaethol Cymru National Library of Wales



